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From: Eto Takanori [mailtc(b)(6) Case No.: 014 0120

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 7:06 AM Date R ' _
To: Stevens, Margo ecd. '\! 59,) L4

Subject: Another FOIA Request. Specialist: _A (\w
iy
Related Case:

-

Dear Stevens Margo,

R

Under the freedom of information Act, | request the copies of following records in electronic forms.

1. The time duration in USNRC website closed FOIA related to Fukushima disaster. ( http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/japan-foia-
info/2012/), in spring, 2013. ( Just around the timing North Korea had announced missile test and deliberated. )

2. All the executive team conference and telephone meeting records, which led to the partial shut down of NRC website

3. All the All the executive team conference and telephone meeting records, which evaluate the partial shut down of NRC website,
aftermath.

4. All the media coverages NRC obtained, which mentioned to USNRC website closed FOIA related to Fukushima disaster.
( http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/japan-foia-info/2012/), in spring, 2013.

5. All the contact from journalist on USNRC website closed FOIA related to Fukushima disaster. ( http://www.nrc.gov/reading-

rm/foia/japan-foia-info/2012/), in spring, 2013.

6. Any order from other FEDERAL Family to shut down the reading room concerned here, and NRC's response to them.

Those records are expected to be classified, however, the merits given by disclosure is so huge that | wishfully ask broad disclose in
your response. As the problem we are facing is a classical dilemma of balancing accountability and national security. The way
judgement USNRC had made shall contribute the public understanding of the topic.

| am a news media representative and request for fee waiver. Main purpose of the request is not commercial and the items shall be
distributed to the public through articles we deliver.
Thanks as always.

Takanori Eto





